Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Your Ref: SKL 1776U

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 23 July 2019 10:47 AM
Aunteng

Admin A

RE: Your ref: CC6/CT118001838/hs3

Recipient

Aunteng

Admin A
Meikwan@lkkauto.com
olivialau@lkkauto.com

shupei@lkkauto.com

Our Ref: CC6/CT118001838/Akb3q2

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL 1776U & GX 4348L ON 25/01/2018

Our ref: CC6/CTI18001838/Akb3qg2

Delivery

Delivered: 23/7/2019 10:47 AM
Delivered: 23/7/2019 10:47 AM
Delivered: 23/7/2019 10:47 AM

Please be informed that our Principal had repudiated the claim due to our insured breach of policy terms and

conditions.

Therefore, we will close the matter at our end.

Kindly redirect your client’s claim to the owner of GX 4348L.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Aunteng <aunteng@premiumcarz.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 11:28 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Your ref: CC6/CT118001838/hs3 Our ref: 0283/SKL1776U/TP/PC/0118



Dear Khanchna,

Refer our telephone conversation on 19/6/2019.

Since then, we regret that we have yet to hear from you advising us on the claim progress.

Please advise on the claim progress or otherwise so that we can advise our client accordingly.

Regards

Aun Teng

Premium Carz Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6636 9100 Fax: 6636 9113
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#01-90 Autobay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883



